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Our ref:  WJ Venter/R Du Toit 

22 January 2021 
TO ALL KNOWN CREDITORS 

BY E-MAIL/ELECTRONIC MESSAGE 

Dear Sir / Madam 

FINALMENTE GLOBAL (PTY) LTD:  (IN LIQUIDATION) 
REGISTRATION NUMBER:  2019/358319/07 
MASTER’S REFERENCE:  T0067/21 
SECOND CIRCULAR 

The above mentioned, and more specific the recent video posted by Mr Kobus van der Merwe on 
YouTube, has reference. 

The joint Provisional Liquidators have taken notice of the content of the video clip and cordially invite Mr 
van der Merwe to contact us as soon as possible to enable us to discuss and explain the statutory 
appointment and the duties that are bestowed on us as Provisional Liquidators.  Since our appointment 
we were unable to contact Mr van der Merwe.   

The joint Provisional Liquidators will not obstruct any attempt by Mr van der Merwe to exercise his 
remedies available to him in law to bring an application to discharge the liquidation order. 

In fact, the joint Provisional Liquidators will endeavour to assist Mr van der Merwe, should he bring such 
an application, which will be competent in law.   

The appointment of the joint Provisional Liquidators is a direct result of an application brought by the 
applicants mentioned in our previous circular.  The joint Provisional Liquidators did not create the 
problem, they have inherited it. 

We will report back to all affected parties once Mr van der Merwe has contacted us and provided us with 
all the statutory required documents required by the joint Provisional Liquidators in terms of the 
Insolvency Act to perform our duty diligently. 

Be assured that the joint Provisional Liquidators will always act to the best benefit of the general body of 
creditors.   

Yours faithfully 

______________________ 
RIANA DU TOIT 
(OBO – WJ VENTER)  
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